
1

Abdul Rehman

From: INFO GILLY <info@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>
Sent: 08 April 2024 11:59
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; LIONEL MENEZES; PLANNING GILLY
Subject: Re: ICE CUBE MACHINE - Mopa Budweiser Bar
Attachments: Mopa - Budweiser Bar -3079.pdf

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Gilly! 
 
We would like to express our appreciation for considering Gilly to fulfil your requirements. 
 
In response to your request, we have attached quotation 
 
 Kindly send us a purchase order as soon as possible. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
 Hamdan Ansari  
Techno Commercial Manager 
                                                                                                   
 

 

             
AN ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY      
 
Shop No. 2 , Devidayal Estate, Opp SBI Bank,          
 Shashtri Nagar, L B S Marg,Bhandup (w)  
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 Ph: 022-25668373 
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Facebook: www.facebook.com/gillyenterpriseses, 
https://www.instagram.com/gillyprofessionalkitchens/ 
  CHANNEL PARTNERS - WELBILT INC. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 
  

 
 
On Mon, Apr 8, 2024 at 11:45 AM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners,  

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for below.  

  

Under Counter Ice Cube Machine Manitowac UG 50 – QTY 1.  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


